








AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGENCY 

NEIL ABERCROMBIE 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF HAWAII 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
P. O. Box  339 

Honolulu, Hawaii 96809-0339 

PATRICIA McMANAMAN 
DIRECTOR 

BARBARA A. YAMASHITA 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

March 27, 2014 

MEMORANDUM: 

TO: The Honorable Suzanne Chun Oakland, Chair 
Senate Committee on Human Services 

FROM: Patricia McManaman, Director 

SUBJECT: G.M. 603 – Gubernatorial Nomination of Ms. Sheri Tanaka to the 
Board of Directors of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority 

 Hearing: Thursday, March 27, 2014, 1:15 p.m. 
Conference Room 016, State Capitol 

The Department of Human Services (DHS) supports the nomination of Ms. Sheri 

Tanaka to the Board of Directors of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HPHA). 

Ms. Tanaka’s legal, real estate, and media background will help the HPHA Board 

in articulating important public housing issues and proposals. 

The DHS requests a favorable consideration of Ms. Tanaka’s nomination to the 

HPHA Board.   

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony to this Committee. 

t.maae
LATE


